
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 3/18/2010 2:41:44 PM
To: 'Baker, Simon' (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Approved Elec & Gas Hedging Plan

Simon,
I *think* the two resolutions in the links below address your question of whether PG&E has worked out 
an approved procurement limit methodology with the PRG and ED and submitted by advice letter 
pursuant to D.07-12-052. If not, and you had something else in mind, give me a call and I'll track it 
down for you.
Trina

The conformed LTPP - Hedging Plan filed May 12, 2008:

http://wwwreqrel/Docs/LonqTermProcureOIR/CPUC/Final-
Decisions/2008/LonqTermProcureQIR CPUC Final-Dec 20080626 Re x

The updated Hedging Plan filed July 10, 2009:

http://wwwreqrel/Docs/LonqTermProcureOIR/CPUC/Final-
Decisions/2009/LonqTermProcureOIR CPUC Final-Dec 20091029 Res-E-4276.pdf

From: Baker, Simon [mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 5:11 PM 
To: Horner, Trina
Subject: Approved Elec & Gas Hedging Plan

Hi Trina,

Confidential Appendix B (Elec & Gas Hedging Plan) is missing from my copy of PG&E's approved 
conformed 2006 LTPP. Can you please send me a bound copy and an electronic copy? Thanks!

Also, can you please provide me an update about whether PG&E has worked out an approved 
procurement limit methodology with the PRG and ED and submitted by advice letter pursuant to D.0712- 
052? Thanks!

Finally, can you please send four clean confidential bound copies of PG&E's approved 2006 LTPP 
complete with all appendices? I need them for new LTPP staffers. Thanks!

Best,
Simon Eilif Baker 
Regulatory Analyst
Procurement, Renewables & Climate Strategy Branch 
California Public Utilities Commission - Energy Division 
seb@cpuc.ca.gov
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